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AN, ASGHE & GIOIELLA, LLP

| Yecterday on the phone, I spoke teo AUSA GTe
requested that he consent to the abpve relief. He cal
and informed me that he would hot do 50.

ven Feldman and
lael me: pack

We request an opportunity|to appear befdre the Court regarding
this matter &és soon as pgssikble. |

Respectfully submitted,

aﬁ///ﬁ

Todd | Terry

cci. AUSA Steven Feldman!(via (fax (212) \637+2452)
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i similar motion in his case. Judge Griesa |is on vacatiion, and 1s
Fnot scheduled to return until next Monday, July 31.
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